

Minutes of Chorley Liaison

Meeting date Wednesday, 19 July 2023

Committee Members present:

Councillor Gordon France (Eastern Parishes) (Chair), Councillor Kim Snape (Chorley Rural East Division,

Lancashire County Council) (Vice-Chair) <u>Lancashire County Councillors:</u> Julia Berry, Steve Holgate, and Aidy Riggott. <u>Chorley Borough Councillors:</u> Aaron Beaver, Danny Gee, and Alan Platt. <u>Town and Parish Councillors:</u> Tim Blackburn, Nina Buckley Terry Dickenson, Colin Evans, Ian Horsfield, Ken McCrea, Steve Mercer Ann Phelan, Katrina Reed, Gillian Sharples, Caroline Turner,

and Marel Urry

Observers Councillors Matthew Lynch and Arjun Singh and

present: (attended virtually)

Officers: Angela Barrago (Project Consultant), Matthew Pawlyszyn

(Democratic and Member Services Officer)

Other Members: County Councillor Rupert Swarbrick.

A video recording of the public session of this meeting is available to view on <u>YouTube</u> here

9 Welcome by the Chair

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

10 Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 22 March 2023 of Chorley Liaison

Resolved: that the minutes be approved as a correct record.

11 LCC Cabinet Member (Highways and Transport)

County Councillor Rupert Swarbrick, Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport attended to provide a strategic update.

Rail Station ticket office closures across the County were an unpopular proposal, and consultations were ongoing.

In terms of road planning, the County Council contributed to the Transport for the North Strategic Road Review. The aim was to identify and highlight improvements.

The desire was to enable further development to promote active travel such as walking and cycling.

Potholes were an understood issue, but there was a comprehensive biannual survey that assessed the roads which directed resources appropriately.

The 'Love Clean Streets' app was highlighted and recommended to members to report issues, however, issues had to be reported at the site to ensure an accurate report and location of the issue.

The method of road repair used by the County Council was no longer loose chipping and tar due to the number of complaints received and evidenced ineffectiveness.

It was highlighted that the utility companies had the power to attend and work on the roads, then retroactively inform the council of the work completed. This was usually in the cases of emergency maintenance such as a leaking gas or water pipe. There was said to be positive communication between the County Council and the utility companies in relation to planned works.

At the request of members, it was agreed that there would be further and more frequent communication, contact and attendance by the Cabinet Member in relation to town centre issues and concerns.

Frustrations were expressed in relation to a local road adjacent to a school with a 40mph limit instead of 20mph. with the explanation given that the entrance to the school was on a side street. There was significant support for a 20mph limit to be installed by Members, the MP, and residents on the street.

The County Council did not want to make any overstretched statements or promises, but it was highlighted that highways was highly technical and regulated and those that would be able to provide the information were the officers within the County Council.

Issues with parking was often due to irresponsible behaviour. Partnerships between highways, the police and affected parties such as schools were the best method of resolving issues and providing solutions.

The Chair thanked County Councillor Rupert Swarbrick for attending the meeting, and it was **resolved: that the update be noted.**

12 Item from the Director of Governance/ Monitoring Officer

The Director of Governance has offered to provide training for Parish Councils on Register of Interests and Code of Conduct and would like to gauge interest in this training.

Members responded positively and indicated that they would make contact to arrange the training.

13 Questions from Members of the Liaison and the public

There were no questions.

14 Items for Future Meetings

recreation and well being in the borou	speak	and	present	ın	relation	το	sport
Chair		Dat	е				